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>if you are
> unable to reach Vinay, please contact me at my numbers 
>below. 
>
>
>
> ________________________________
>
>From: Pamela Vossenas 
> Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 8:54 PM
> To:  - OSHA'
> Cc: 
> Subject: RE: Medical Access Order- UNITE HERE Request to 
>Post Notice at
> O'Hare Hyatt
>
>
>
> Hello 
>
> This is a reminder that UNITE HERE has requested to have 
>the MOA notice
> posted at the Ohare as we did at the Park Hyatt.
>
> I understand there was a miscommunication but as you 
>stated on our call,
> at no time did we say we wanted the notice to go in the 
>files.
>
> Please let me know when it has been posted.
>
> Thank you.
>
>
>
> Pamela Vossenas
>
>
>
> Pamela Vossenas, MPH
>
> Workplace Safety & Health Coordinator/
>
> Staff Epidemiologist
>
> UNITE HERE! International Union
>
> Strategic Affairs Department
>
> 275 Seventh Avenue, 11flr
>
> New York, NY  10001
>
> 212-332-9318 direct line
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>
>  cell
>
> 212-489-0598 fax
>
>
>
>
>
> ________________________________
>
>From:  - OSHA 
> Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:03 AM
> To: Pamela Vossenas
> Subject: RE: Medical Access Order- O'Hare Hyatt
>
>
>
> Pamela, 
>
>
>
> A copy of the access order is in the mail. 
>
>
>
> 
>
> ________________________________
>
>From: Pamela Vossenas 
> Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 1:58 PM
> To:  - OSHA
> Cc: 'Vinay Ravi'
> Subject: FW: Medical Access Order- O'Hare Hyatt
>
>
>
> 
>
> Yes please send me a hard copy. 
>
> Please cc Vinay Ravi from UNITE HERE Local 1 as well.
>
> Thank you.
>
> Pamela
>
>
>
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
> Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 12:12 PM
> To: Pamela Vossenas
> Subject: Medical Access Order- O'Hare Hyatt
>
>
>
> Hello Pamela, 
>
>
>
> Attached is the copy of the cover letter and the medical 
>access order
> that was provided to Hyatt Regency O'Hare. 
>
>
>
> I have mailed a hard copy to William Biggerstaff- UNITE 
>HERE Local 450
> location in Forest Park. 
>
>
>
> Please let me know if you would like a hard copy mailed 
>to you as well. 
>
>
>
> Thanks, 
>
>
>
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> 
>
> 
>
> 
>
> USDOL/OSHA
>
> Chicago North Area Office
>
> 701 Lee St., Ste. 950
>
> Des Plaines IL 60016
>
> 847.803.4800
>
> 847.390.8220
>
> NOTICE:
> This e-mail message and any attachments to it may 
>contain confidential
> information. The information contained in this 
>transmission is intended
> solely for the use of the individual(s) or entities to 
>which the e-mail
> is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
>an employee or
> agent responsible for delivering this message to the 
>intended recipient,
> you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from 
>reviewing,
> retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, 
>disseminating, or
> otherwise using in any manner this e-mail or any 
>attachments to it. If
> you have received this message in error, please notify 
>the sender by
> replying to this message and delete it from your 
>computer.
>
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
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  _____

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

,

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

Attached is the copy of the cover letter and the medical access order that was provided to Hyatt Regency O’Hare. 

I have mailed a hard copy to William Biggerstaff- UNITE HERE Local 450 location in Forest Park. 

Please let me know if you would like a hard copy mailed to you as well. 

Thanks, 

USDOL/OSHA

Chicago North Area Office

701 Lee St., Ste. 950

Des Plaines IL 60016
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To: Pamela Vossenas
Subject: RE: Followup Questions to Feb 24 Meeting on Hotel Complaints

The IHs will do the field interviews.  If you have the names of more people for us to contact please send them to us 
and we will attempt to contact them.  

  _____

From: Pamela Vossenas 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Connors, Michael - OSHA
Cc: Walters, Nick - OSHA; Root, Dana - OSHA; 'Pamela Vossenas'
Subject: Followup Questions to Feb 24 Meeting on Hotel Complaints

Hello Mike,

Thank you once again for making you and your staff available to discuss the above.

Can you please tell me when Dana Root will be back in Chicago to do worker interviews as we discussed.

If unable to get a time for when the workers and Dana can meet, then can we arrange to have the compliance officer

interview them?

I am also assembling the additional information we discussed as well.

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

1. Hyatt O'Hare # employees: 

2. Classifications represented:

Housekeeping (all): Room Attendants, House Attendant, Public Areas, Turndown Attendant, 

Food and Beverage (all): Restaurant Server, Restaurant Busser, Room Service Server, Room Service Order Taker, 
Room Service Busser, Bartender, Barporter, Utility Stewards, Floor Stewards, Banquet Server, Banquet Bartender, 
Convention Services Houseperson, Cooks, 

We DO NOT represent Doormen, Bellman, Painters, Engineers, or Mini-Bar

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
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 6:26 PM
To: pvossenas
Subject: Additional infromation

Hello Pamela, 

I am following up to our conversation this afternoon. When you have a chance, could you provide me with the 
approximate number of employees at the Hyatt Regency O’Hare, as well as the job categories/titles that Unite 
represents at that location? 

Thanks, 

USDOL/OSHA

Chicago North Area Office

701 Lee St., Ste. 950

Des Plaines IL 60016

847.803.4800

847.390.8220

From:   Pamela Vossenas 
Sent:   Friday, December 03, 2010 10:37 PM
To:     Newquist, John - OSHA
Cc:     Connors, Michael - OSHA; Walters, Nick - OSHA; Donovan, William - OSHA; Turek, Diane - OSHA; 
Anderson, Gary - OSHA
Subject:        RE: Meeting at Chicago Regional Office November 30
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Attachments:    Occ Injury Disparities US Hotel Industry Published.pdf

Hello,
Here is the published version of the AJIM study.

Thank you again for making time to meet with us earlier this week.

Sincerely,
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
Sent:   Friday, December 03, 2010 9:46 PM
To:     Donovan, William - OSHA
Cc:     Connors, Michael - OSHA; Turek, Diane - OSHA; Anderson, Gary - OSHA
Subject:        UNITE HERE Local 1 contacts at four hotels

Importance:     High

Attachments:    UNITE HERE contacts 4 hotels.pdf

Hello Mr. Donovan,
Attached are the Local 1 members and workers at the four hotels where
complaints were filed who will serve as a point of contact, with the primary
contact listed first. Please call me with any questions.

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
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Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:59 PM
To: Newquist, John - OSHA
Cc: Connors, Michael - OSHA
Subject: Request for Time Change & IN Complaint

Hello,
Attached is the IN complaint.

Eric Myers from Davis, Cowell & Bowe law firm is flying in from SF. Can
we start at 2pm CST to accomodate his arrival time?
Thank you.

Happy Thanskgiving.
Pamela Vossenas

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
From:   Pamela Vossenas 
Sent:   Tuesday, November 23, 2010 5:00 PM
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
Thank you for the update.
Ergonomist Gary Orr and Sue Ferguson, Ohio State University faculty, are
able to attend our meeting by phone to give a short report each on the
ergonomic evaluations they have performed relating to hotel housekeeping
hazards (both) and remedies (Orr). I can provide these reports ahead of time
as well.  When Dana Root is available, I am sure Gary and Sue can make
themselves available for any questions.

Please provide me with a call-in number for them. Also, pls send directions
by train to your office.

Thank you.
Pamela

Pamela Vossenas
Workplace Safety & Health Coordinator
UNITE HERE! International Union
Strategic Affairs Department
275 Seventh Avenue, 11flr
New York, NY  10001
212-332-9318 direct line

 cell
212-489-0598 fax

-----Original Message-----
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From: Newquist, John - OSHA 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:55 PM
To: Pamela Vossenas
Cc: Connors, Michael - OSHA; Walters, Nick - OSHA; Donovan, William - OSHA;
Turek, Diane - OSHA; Anderson, Gary - OSHA
Subject: RE: Meeting at Chicago Regional Office November 30

Dear Ms. Vossenas.

Would 1:00 pm - 2:30pm on November 30th at our office work? 

We would have the following individuals be present at the meeting: 
Michael Connors - Regional Administrator
Nick Walters - Deputy Regional Administrator
Bill Donovan - Assistant Regional Administrator for Enforcement Programs
John Newquist - Assistant Regional Administrator for Cooperative and
State Programs
Diane Turek - Area Director of Chicago North OSHA Office. 
Gary Anderson - Area Director of Calumet City OSHA Office. 

The topics would include:
- OSHA Inspection protocol, strategy, and coordination of the complaint
items. 
- Ergonomics enforcement by OSHA
- Recordkeeping issues at the hotels
- Any UNITE HERE issues related to the inspection

No OSHA inspection has started at the Hyatt in any of the four locations
mentioned in the complaint. 

I will follow up with a phone call to your voice mail as requested.
Thanks. 

John Newquist MS, CSP, CFI
Assistant Regional Administrator for Cooperative and State Programs
OSHA
230 S. Dearborn, Suite 3244
Chicago, IL 60604
(312)-353-5977

-----Original Message-----
From: Pamela Vossenas 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 10:14 AM
To: Newquist, John - OSHA
Cc: Connors, Michael - OSHA; Walters, Nick - OSHA; Donovan, William -
OSHA
Subject: Re: Meeting at Chicago Regional Office November 30

Dear Mr. Newquist,
Thank you for making time to meet with me on Friday while I was in
Chicago for a meeting.

I also appreciate the November 30th invite. Please let me know if any
times work better than others. I would also like to know who will
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attend, what their positions are and roles in the inspection and what
agenda items you all would like to discuss.

The latter will help me decide who should accompany me to this meeting.
Also, as we are on limited travel budget, I would like to maximize our
meeting and so knowing the breadth of topics to be discussed is
important. For example, I would like to spend some time sharing research
that I have done for the past five years at UNITE HERE as the staff
epidemiologist and former Health and Safety Rep for the Hotel Division
about houskeeper injuries including the recently published peer-reviewed
article in the American Journal of Industrial Medicine and our
suggestions for remedies based on scientific data regarding hazards of
hotel work and remedies cited in the literature and in practice at other
hotels.

I have been informed that OSHA was in the Hyatt Ohare on Friday. Can you
please confirm that? Also, if there is to be an opening conference, then
we as the bargaining unit agent request to participate.

I am off today but am tending to important business which this is so
please leave a message on my work phone as I am checking messages and I
will return your call swiftly.
Thank you.
Sincerely,
Pamela Vossenas, MPH
Workplace Safety and Health Coordinator
Staff Epidemiologist
UNITE HERE International Union
275 Seventh Ave, 11th floor
New York, NY  10001
212-332-9318

NOTICE:
This e-mail message and any attachments to it may contain confidential
information.The information contained in this transmission is intended
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entities to which the e-mail is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you are prohibited from reviewing, retransmitting,
converting to hard copy, copying, disseminating, or otherwise using in any
manner this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and
delete it from your computer.

From:   Pamela Vossenas 
Sent:   Tuesday, November 23, 2010 7:01 AM
To:     Newquist, John - OSHA
Cc:     Connors, Michael - OSHA; Walters, Nick - OSHA; Donovan, William - OSHA; Turek, Diane - OSHA; 
Anderson, Gary - OSHA
Subject:        Re: Meeting at Chicago Regional Office November 30

Thank you for your reply.
����
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I can attend the meeting on Nov. 30th . I believe the 
times will work but will confirm when I make my flight 
reservation today.
I am waiting to hear about the availability of a couple of 
other people to accompany me. If they cannot attend in 
person, can you arrange to have them participate by phone?

Pamela

On Mon, 22 Nov 2010 12:54:43 -0500
  "Newquist, John - OSHA"  wrote:
> Dear Ms. Vossenas.
>
> Would 1:00 pm - 2:30pm on November 30th at our office 
>work? 
>
> We would have the following individuals be present at 
>the meeting: 
> Michael Connors - Regional Administrator
> Nick Walters - Deputy Regional Administrator
> Bill Donovan - Assistant Regional Administrator for 
>Enforcement Programs
> John Newquist - Assistant Regional Administrator for 
>Cooperative and
> State Programs
> Diane Turek - Area Director of Chicago North OSHA 
>Office. 
> Gary Anderson - Area Director of Calumet City OSHA 
>Office. 
>
> The topics would include:
> - OSHA Inspection protocol, strategy, and coordination 
>of the complaint
> items. 
> - Ergonomics enforcement by OSHA
> - Recordkeeping issues at the hotels
> - Any UNITE HERE issues related to the inspection
>
> No OSHA inspection has started at the Hyatt in any of 
>the four locations
> mentioned in the complaint. 
>
> I will follow up with a phone call to your voice mail as 
>requested.
> Thanks. 
>
> John Newquist MS, CSP, CFI
> Assistant Regional Administrator for Cooperative and 
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
> Cc: Connors, Michael - OSHA; Walters, Nick - OSHA; 
>Donovan, William -
> OSHA
> Subject: Re: Meeting at Chicago Regional Office November 
>30
>
> Dear Mr. Newquist,
> Thank you for making time to meet with me on Friday 
>while I was in
> Chicago for a meeting.
>
> I also appreciate the November 30th invite. Please let 
>me know if any
> times work better than others. I would also like to know 
>who will
> attend, what their positions are and roles in the 
>inspection and what
> agenda items you all would like to discuss.
>
> The latter will help me decide who should accompany me 
>to this meeting.
> Also, as we are on limited travel budget, I would like 
>to maximize our
> meeting and so knowing the breadth of topics to be 
>discussed is
> important. For example, I would like to spend some time 
>sharing research
> that I have done for the past five years at UNITE HERE 
>as the staff
> epidemiologist and former Health and Safety Rep for the 
>Hotel Division
> about houskeeper injuries including the recently 
>published peer-reviewed
> article in the American Journal of Industrial Medicine 
>and our
> suggestions for remedies based on scientific data 
>regarding hazards of
> hotel work and remedies cited in the literature and in 
>practice at other
> hotels.
>
> I have been informed that OSHA was in the Hyatt Ohare on 
>Friday. Can you
> please confirm that? Also, if there is to be an opening 
>conference, then
> we as the bargaining unit agent request to participate.
>
> I am off today but am tending to important business 
>which this is so
> please leave a message on my work phone as I am checking 
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>messages and I
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
>contain confidential information.The information 
>contained in this transmission is intended solely for the 
>use of the individual(s) or entities to which the e-mail 
>is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
>an employee or agent responsible for delivering this 
>message to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
>notified that you are prohibited from reviewing, 
>retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, 
>disseminating, or otherwise using in any manner this 
>e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received 
>this message in error, please notify the sender by 
>replying to this message and delete it from your 
>computer.

From:   Newquist, John - OSHA
Sent:   Monday, November 22, 2010 11:55 AM
To:     'Pamela Vossenas'
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
John Newquist - Assistant Regional Administrator for Cooperative and State Programs
Diane Turek - Area Director of Chicago North OSHA Office. 
Gary Anderson - Area Director of Calumet City OSHA Office. 

The topics would include:
- OSHA Inspection protocol, strategy, and coordination of the complaint items. 
- Ergonomics enforcement by OSHA
- Recordkeeping issues at the hotels
- Any UNITE HERE issues related to the inspection

����





































































































































































































































��	�














































